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UNITED NATIOSS PALESTINE COMMISSION

Commnicztion Recelved from United Kingdom Delegation
Concerning Outetanding Pointas

The following communication, requesting an early raply on certaln polnis
vhich are outstanding, has bLecn received from Mr. Flotcha'-cookp of the United
Kingiom Delegation.
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26 March 1948
UNITED KIMGDOM DELEGATION TO THE USITED FATIONS
" Empire State Bailding
Hew York 1, B.Y.
COXFIDERTIAL ' 25th Merch, 1948.
My Dear Ralph, '

Mée' I draw your attention bo the correspoundence noted below, in respect of
which I should be gratsful for sn emrly indication of the Commismion'’s viows.

(a) My confldential letter of the 224 March in which I enguircd whether
the Commiesion aaw sny cbjection to ths Govermment of Palestins approaching the
Arab Higher Committec with the suggestion that the Committeo might wish to make
some preliminary arrangémmtn 8o as to enmure that those yrisoners and criminal
lunatics who will be confined in Arad areas after the 15th Mzy will be roperly
© guarded. |

(b) My letter of the 18th March in wh:oh I asked for your confirmation
that there is no nimdmsta_nding "toncerning the eontinuance in ssrvice of
British officers of the Palostine Administration after the L5th May.”

(c) My confidemtial letter of the 18th March in which I enquired as to the
total strength of the Police Force which the Commiesion contemplate 1t will be
necessary to have in Jerusalem after the 15th Mey, £o that I can inform the
Govermment of Palestine, vho are considering whether they can Eoke eny useful
suggestions as to the terms of mervice and statua of the Chief of the Jerusalem
Police.

() My confidentlal lstter of the 18t March in which I enquired whether ti...
Caxmiasion would agree to make aveilable to the Iiternational Red Cross Committes
the cums necessary in order to finance the contimed operation of the hocpitel b
Jerusalem and the two mental hospitals at Bothlohem.

(e) My confidentlal letter of the 15th March relating to the declefon o
establieh a Clearing Office ir Cyyruo.

(f) My letter of the 13th Felrmary and subsequent correspondence, in which
I enquired as to the restrictions which the Coxmisaion may find it neceuar;f to
impose in Palestine after tho 15th May asz regards Postal Services. In view of the
large awount of mail for Palséstine which rasaches the United Kingdom from other
countries for omrard tranmmission, His Majosty's Goverrmenmt ars particularly antious
to be informed as soon av pozsible in sdvence, of eny restrictions which the

Cozmiasion way find it nececszory %o maks. Touen sipeerely

{migned) (7. Floteheor-Cooke)



